



[Al Thuriah Group](#) ,
Sharjah, United Arab Emirate
Mobile: +971 50 841 4090
Email: aminkhan.erp@gmail.com
Skype Id: aminktk



Amin Khan

CAREER OBJECTIVE

- Certified and an accomplished Professional in the field of IT Specializing in Microsoft Dynamics AX (ERP) & Enterprise Recipe Manger looking for challenging position as an ERP Functional Consultant, IT & Project Manager and Application Manager. Ability to deliver under tight deadlines and pressure. Self managed self-motivated, organized and disciplined person and a team player.

SPECIALTIES

- **Certification:**
 - ✓ Microsoft Dynamics AX Financials
 - ✓ Microsoft Dynamics AX Trade & Logistics
 - ✓ Microsoft Dynamics AX Development Introduction
 - ✓ Microsoft Dynamics AX Project Accounting
- Microsoft Dynamics AX (Financials, Fixed Assets, Trade & Logistic, Service Management, HR & Payroll)
- Technical Expertise in MorphX & X++, AX Installation and configuration
- ERP project management & implementation
- Requirement Specification Definition, Prototyping, Proof of concept
- Business Process Mapping, Business Process Reengineering
- Team leading, Data conversions, Integrations and Post Implementation Support
- System Analysis & Design
- BI (Business Intelligence) Reporting
- Microsoft SQL Server
- Microsoft Dot Net Technology (C#, VB.NET and ASP.NET)
- **Enterprise Recipe Manger (catering industry)**

SUMMARY

- | | |
|---|--|
| • IT Experience | 15+ years (1999 – to Date) |
| • ERP Dynamics AX Experience | 8+ years |
| • Full life cycle implementation | 5+ (Microsoft Dynamics AX) |
| • Current position: | IT & Project Manager |
| • Company: | Al Thuriah Group
(Reporting to: Operation & Commercial Manager) |
| • Salary expectation: | Negotiable |

- **Notice period** **1 Month (4 weeks)**

WORK EXPERIENCE

Feb 2014 – Present

Al Thuriah Group

Sharjah, United Arab Emirate

www.althuriah.com

IT & Project Manager

Responsibilities: Managing the whole IT activities throughout the company, some of them are listed below.

- Disaster Recovery and planning
- Application integration
- IT hardware and software procurement
- Software Licenses management
- IT project management and control
- IT remote site management
- Datacenter management

I have successfully completed the below projects.

Implementation of:

- Microsoft Dynamics CRM 2013 (Real Estate & Rent Solution)
- Microsoft Dynamics AX 2012
- Microsoft SQL Server 2012
- Microsoft Exchange 2013 (Email server)
- Other small application for different Department

Data Center:

- HP DL380p Gen8
- HP 2920-48G-POE+ Switch
- Microsoft Hyper-V (Visualization)
- Microsoft Windows server 2012
- Avaya IP Office 500 (Voice)
- Application clustering

Network:

- VLAN
- WLAN
- VPN
- TV HDMI network
- CCT network

Voice:

- Avaya IP Office 500 (Voice)

April 2013 – Feb 2014

eSolutions Dynamics

Dubai, United Arab Emirate

www.dynamics.ae

Business Consultant / Functional Consultant

(Microsoft Dynamics AX, Enterprise Recipe Manger)

Responsibilities:

- Using Microsoft Dynamics Sure Step Methodology for Microsoft Dynamics solutions implementation which include these phases(Diagnostic, Analysis, Design, Development, Deployment and Operation)
- System Analysis & Designing
- Business process re-engineering
- Preparation of FRD & FDD
- GAP-Fit Analysis
- Organization change management
- Implementation
- Data migration
- Key & End user training

Nov 2011 – March 2013 **Supreme Foodservices**

Dubai, United Arab Emirate

www.supreme-group.net

Functional Consultant / System Analyst

(Microsoft Dynamics AX, Enterprise Recipe Manger)

Responsibilities:

- System Analysis & Designing
- Business process re-engineering
- Preparation of FRD & FDD
- GAP-Fit Analysis
- Organization change management
- Implementation
- Data migration
- Key & End user training
- Users support

Achievements:

- (Trade & Logistic, Finance, Good In Transit for Containers, Enterprise Recipe Management)

Aug 2010 – Oct 2011

Columbus IT

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

www.columbusit.com (Microsoft Gold Certified Partner)

Functional Consultant/Team Leader

(Microsoft Dynamics AX)

Responsibilities:

- Using Microsoft Dynamics Sure Step Methodology for Microsoft Dynamics solutions implementation which include these phases(Diagnostic, Analysis, Design, Development, Deployment and Operation)
- System Analysis & Designing
- Preparation of FRD & FDD

- GAP-Fit Analysis
- Implementation
- Key & End user training
- Team Leader
- Involve in many implementation (List are given at last page)

Achievements:

- Trade & Logistic, Finance, HR & Payroll

July 2007 – July 2010

McDonald's Arabia

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

www.mcdonaldsarabia.com

Functional Consultant/Project Manager

(Microsoft Dynamics AX)

Responsibilities:

- Project manager for ERP full cycle implementation of all modules
- System Analysis & Designing
- Business Process Reengineering
- GAP-Fit Analysis
- Organization change management
- Data preparation & migration to AX
- Key & End user training
- AX & DB Server Administration

Achievements:

- Financials, Trade & Logistic, Service Management, HR & Payroll
- 2nd Successful ERP AX implementation in McDonald's holding company
www.unified.com.sa

Apr 2001 - July 2007

Ministry of defense and aviation

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Signal Corps Headquarter Riyadh (signal.gov)

Software Engineer/System Analyst

(Microsoft Dot net Technology)

Responsibilities:

- System Analysis and Design and preparing FRD & FDD
- Software designing
- Database design
- Graphics design for my all projects
- Developing windows & web solutions
- Project implementation & testing
- Project Documentation & training
- My professional tools were Visual Studio (VB, ASP), Visual studio.NET (C#, VB.NET, ASP.NET), Java Script, VB Script, MS SQL Server, Crystal Report and Macromedia software.

Achievements:

- Delivered successful projects of windows and webs application like Accounting system, Inventory system, payroll system, Telex web application, Computers maintenance system, Officer Information system and Signal corps headquarter website using Microsoft Technologies and many other small applications.

Jan 1999 - Mar 2001

Surname Internet Solution
<http://www.surnames.co.uk>
Web Developer

Rawalpindi, Pakistan

Responsibilities:

- Developing web and E-commerce solutions,
- Project Documentation and Presentation,
- Databases Design,
- Creating Graphics and Animations,
- Testing and Implementation of solutions,
- Studying and making report for existing E-commerce solutions and also making specification report for the proposed E-commerce solution by our company.
- My professional tools were CGI/Perl, Html, Dhtml, Java Script, My SQL and Macromedia software.

Achievements:

- I completely design and developed shopping cart name SureCart for our E-commerce website.

EDUCATION

1997 - Jun 1999

Govt. Peshawar University
Master degree (M. Sc), Computer Science GPA A

Peshawar, Pakistan

1995 - Jun 1996

Govt. Peshawar University
Bachelor degree (B. Sc), (Computer Science + Mathematics) GPA A

Peshawar, Pakistan

Distinction

- Third Position in Master degree of Computer Science Peshawar University.
- 1st Position in Bachelor degree in KOHAT Division of Govt & 4th in Peshawar University.

OTHER CERTIFICATES, TRAINING

- **Certification:**
 - ✓ Microsoft Dynamics AX Financials
 - ✓ Microsoft Dynamics AX Trade & Logistics
 - ✓ Microsoft Dynamics AX Development Introduction
 - ✓ Microsoft Dynamics AX Projects

2000

Certified Internet Webmaster (CIW)

Islamabad, Pakistan

Infonet Institute of Information Technology

July 2007

Microsoft Dynamics AX

Al Fanar IT solution Microsoft Business Partner

www.alfanarit.com

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Functional (Financials, Trade & Logistic)

Technical (MorphX & X++)

AX Administration & Configuration

November 2008

Microsoft Dynamics AX 2009

New Horizon Center (Arranged by Microsoft Arabia)

www.newhorizons.com

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Functional training (for all modules)

Including (Workflow, Enterprise portal, Quality control & Management, Expense Management, Multisite, AIF etc)

December 2008

MS SQL Server 2008(Business Intelligence)

EP.Net Eastern Region community

Al-khobar, Saudi Arabia

January 2009

Microsoft Dynamics AX 2009

Al Fanar IT solution Microsoft Business Partner

www.alfanarit.com

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Functional (Finance, Trade & Logistic,

Service, HR & Payroll, AX Administration, FRx)

Technical (MorphX & X++, SharePoint Administration, EP)

November 2009

Basic People Skill

McDonald's Training Center

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

November 2009

Time Management

McDonald's Training Center

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

IT SKILLS

Skill	Skill Level	Years of Experience
Microsoft Dynamics AX (3.0, 4.0, 2009,2012)	Expert	6+
Microsoft FRx	Expert	4+
MorphX & X++,	Expert	4+
System Analysis & Design	Expert	10+
SharePoint (WSS & MOSS) Enterprise	Expert	2+

Portal		
C#, VB.Net, ASP.Net (VS2002-VS2008)	Expert	8+
Visual Basic	Expert	10+
Microsoft SQL Server (6.5 to 2008)	Expert	10+
Microsoft SQL Server reporting & analysis server (BI)	Expert	5+
Crystal Report	Expert	10+
Java & VB Scripting	Expert	10+
Internet Information Server (IIS)	Expert	8+
Ecommerce, E-banking, E-payment, E-marketing, Web	Expert	6+
CGI /Perl, Java, Delphi, C++, Pascal, Cobol, Prolog.	Intermediate	1+
GIS (ArcGis, ArcGisServer, ArcIMS ADF.Net)	Intermediate	1+
My SQL	Intermediate	1+
Macromedia Tools (Graphics Design)	Expert	10+
Networking	Good	10+
Window Server	Good	10+
Window Server 2008 Virtualization	Good	2+

PERSONAL INFORMATION

- **Date of birth** **02-02-1975**
- **Nationality** **Pakistani**
- **Driving License** **UAE, KSA.**

PROJECTS HISTORY

1. Al Thuriah Group **Sharjah, UAE**
(Microsoft CRM, Microsoft AX, Microsoft Exchange, Microsoft Hyper-V, Datacenter)
2. www.alwasita.com(Food services & catering) **Abu Dhabi, UAE**
Module Name (Finance, Trade & Logistic, HR & Payroll, Recipe Manager)
3. Qatar Bank **Dubai, UAE**

Module Name (HR & Payroll)

4. www.supreme-group.net(Food services to United Nation and US Army worldwide) **Dubai, UAE**

Module Name (Trade & Logistic, Project Accounting, Service Management, Vertical Solutions)

5. www.aesarabia.com(American Engineering Service) **Riyadh, Saudi Arabia**

Module Name (Finance, Trade & Logistic, Production, HR& Payroll)

6. www.yanabeaalwadi.com(Drinking water company) **Wadi Dawsir, Saudi Arabia**

Module Name (Trade & Logistic, HR & Payroll)

7. www.mtts.com(Modern time technical systems) **Jeddah, Saudi Arabia**

Module Name (Finance, Trade & Logistic)

8. <http://www.fgcltd.com> (First Gulf Company for Supplies and Contracting) **Riyadh, Saudi Arabia**

Module Name (HR & Payroll)

9. <http://www.twaik.com> (Twaik Co.) **Riyadh, Saudi Arabia**

Module Name (Trade & Logistic)

10. www.mcdonaldsarabia.com (McDonald's Saudi Arabia) **Riyadh, Saudi Arabia**

Module Name (Financials, Trade & Logistic, Service Management, HR & Payroll)

11. www.unified.com.sa (McDonald's Saudi Arabia) **Riyadh, Saudi Arabia**

Module Name (Financials)